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the Maine Attorney General as transferred to 
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Bon. Ray B. Thurston 
Warden, Maine State Prison 
Thomaston., Maine 

Dear Sir: 

May 10., 1933 

Replying to your letter of ~y 21 concerning 
Frank Lake, No. 5938, I have examined the authorities 
and am of the opinion that where a person is sentenced 
to imprisonment on two charg~s., the sentence,,liot to run 
concurrently, he is entitled to his time off .. on both 
sentences. 

The rule, however, seems to be that where the 
two sentences rim concurrently he would be entitled to 
his time off for good behavior on simply one of the 
sentences. This seems to be the rule -in other states, 
our own Court never having passed. upon the matter. 

Very truly yours, 

Attorney General 

CRC H 


